From: Eujio, Mary

To: Eisen, Thomas H.

Cc: Beck, Dora; Kucharski, William

Subject: RE: Naalehu-Pahala Large Capacity Cesspool Conversion Project
Date: Monday, August 13, 2018 8:58:36 AM

Hi Mr. Eisen —

Thank you for following up on this. | am cc’ing Dora Beck, our Wastewater Division Chief, so that she
can connect with you.

Thank you.

Mary

From: Eisen, Thomas H. [mailto:Thomas.Eisen@doh.hawaii.gov]

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 8:55 AM

To: Fujio, Mary <Mary.Fujio@hawaiicounty.gov>

Subject: RE: Naalehu-Pahala Large Capacity Cesspool Conversion Project

Hi Mary,

I am not aware of any follow up from the project staff, and we need some additional information
before we can publish the item in the upcoming issue of The Environmental Notice. Can you please
let them know that someone needs to connect with me before we can publish the entry; preferably
in the next couple of days, but definitely by this Thursday, Aug 16. They can reply by Email or call me
at (808) 586-4185.

Sincerely,

Tom Eisen, Planner

Office of Environmental Quality Control
State of Hawa’i

(808) 586-4185

NOTE: OEQC’s primary role is to facilitate Hawai’i’s environmental review process by providing
relevant advice to agencies, applicants, consultants and the public. OEQC is not authorized to make
determinations on Environmental Assessments, Environmental Impact Statements or exemptions.
Pursuant to Chapter 343, Hawai’i Revised Statutes, all such determinations are made by appropriate
State or county agencies, county Mayors or the Governor.

From: Fujio, Mary <Mary.Fujio@hawaiicounty.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 10:18 AM

To: Eisen, Thomas H. <Thomas.Eisen@doh.hawaii.gov>

Subject: RE: Naalehu-Pahala Large Capacity Cesspool Conversion Project
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Thank you, Mr. Eisen — | am passing along your emails to those in charge.

Mary

From: Eisen, Thomas H. [mailto:Thomas.Eisen@doh.hawaii.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2018 9:50 AM

To: Fujio, Mary <Mary.Fujio@hawaiicounty.gov>
Subject: RE: Naalehu-Pahala Large Capacity Cesspool Conversion Project

Mary, please have the project coordinator describe the current status of the project after the 2007
FONSI has been withdrawn; i.e., does the 2007 Final EA still stand, awaiting the agency’s alternate
determination that an EIS is being required? Or is the Final EA being withdrawn too (leaving an open
Draft EA)?? Or is the entire action being withdrawn, in which case, the current letter should clearly
state that both EA documents (draft & final) are being withdrawn in addition to the 2007 agency
determination.

Again, we are here to help your agency figure out answers to these questions.

Sincerely,

Tom Eisen, Planner

Office of Environmental Quality Control
State of Hawai’i

(808) 586-4185

NOTE: OEQC’s primary role is to facilitate Hawai’i’s environmental review process by providing
relevant advice to agencies, applicants, consultants and the public. OEQC is not authorized to make
determinations on Environmental Assessments, Environmental Impact Statements or exemptions.
Pursuant to Chapter 343, Hawai’i Revised Statutes, all such determinations are made by appropriate
State or county agencies, county Mayors or the Governor.

From: HI Office of Environmental Quality Control

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Mary.Fujio@hawaiicounty.gov

Cc: Eisen, Thomas H. <Thomas.Eisen@doh.hawaii.gov>

Subject: FW: Naalehu-Pahala Large Capacity Cesspool Conversion Project

Attached, please find our Agency Publication Form, which we require to be completed and
submitted in order to provide essential information that we include in our publication. Please email
back a completed MS Word file to this address, noting the status as “Withdrawal.”
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Feel free to contact me should you have any questions with this matter.
Sincerely,

Tom Eisen, Planner

Office of Environmental Quality Control
State of Hawa’i

(808) 586-4185

NOTE: OEQC's primary role is to facilitate Hawai’i’s environmental review process by providing
relevant advice to agencies, applicants, consultants and the public. OEQC is not authorized to make
determinations on Environmental Assessments, Environmental Impact Statements or exemptions.
Pursuant to Chapter 343, Hawai’i Revised Statutes, all such determinations are made by appropriate
State or county agencies, county Mayors or the Governor.

From: Glenn, Scott J.

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 4:52 PM

To: Eisen, Thomas H. <Thomas.Eisen@doh.hawaii.gov>; McNeil, Sheri K.
<Sheri.McNeil@doh.hawaii.gov>

Cc: HI Office of Environmental Quality Control <HIOfficeofEnvironmentalQ@doh.hawaii.gov>
Subject: FW: Naalehu-Pahala Large Capacity Cesspool Conversion Project

Tom, could you put this down for the Friday deadline and publication for August 237 Please follow
up with the agency for any additional materials you need from them to complete their submittal to
us.

Sheri, could you log this as submitted on August 8, please?

Regards,
Scott

From: HI Office of Environmental Quality Control

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 4:19 PM

To: Glenn, Scott J. <scott.glenn@doh.hawaii.gov>

Subject: FW: Naalehu-Pahala Large Capacity Cesspool Conversion Project

From: Fujio, Mary <Mary.Fujio@hawaiicounty.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 9:32 AM

To: HI Office of Environmental Quality Control <HIOfficeofEnvironmentalQ@doh.hawaii.gov>
Cc: Kucharski, William <William.Kucharski@hawaiicounty.gov>; Noda, Diane
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<Diane.Noda@hawaiicounty.gov>; Beck, Dora <Dora.Beck@hawaiicounty.gov>; Wong, Keyra
<Keyra.Wong@hawaiicounty.gov>

Subject: Naalehu-Pahala Large Capacity Cesspool Conversion Project

Good morning —

Attached is a letter for Director Glenn regarding the withdrawal of determination of
FONSI on the above-captioned project.

The original is being sent via U.S. Mail.

Thank you.

Mary E. Fujio

Private Secretary to William Kucharski, Director
and Diane Noda, Deputy Director

Department of Environmental Management

County of Hawai’i

345 Kekuanao‘a Street, Suite 41

Hilo, Hawai‘i 96720

Telephone: (808) 961-8099
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